
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 3/19/2014 8:40:34 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: BART Service Advisory, Mar 19, 2014

Our society is falling apart at the seams.

> On Mar 19,2014, at 8:37 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:
>
> I got stuck on a bart train, it stopped early at montg station then people wouldn't get off it so it could leave the 
station. Dumbfucks all.

■Original Message-----
> From: BART Updates
> To: Sidney Bob Dietz
> ReplyTo: updates@subscriptions.bart.gov
> Sent: Mar 19,2014 8:31 AM
> Subject: BART Service Advisory, Mar 19,2014

>

>
> There is a 10-15 minute delay at Embarcadero in the SFO and Millbrae directions due to an equipment problem 
on a train.

>
>
>
> Follow us on Twitter @sfbart
<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/vl/url?u=http://links.govdelivery.com:80/track?type%3Dclick%26enid%3DZW 
for news and @sfbartalert
<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/vl/url?u=http://links.govdelivery.com:80/track?type%3Dclick%26enid%3DZW 
for automated service advisories.

>
> One Click Unsubscribe <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/vl/url?u=http://links.govdelivery.com:80/tra
>

■Original Message Truncated->
>
>
>
> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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